MORE Bibliographic Records and Standards Committee Minutes (Approved) March 23, 2012 IFLS

Committee members present: Donna (EC), Dawn (PH), Helen (ME), Joleen (ME), Marguerite (BO), Jon (RF), Jennifer (NR), Jeanne (CF), Linda (RL)

Also attending Julie W (MORE), Kathy S (MORE)

Call to order: Meeting called to order at 10:00 am by Jennifer Rickard, chair

Agenda: motion to approve (Helen/Marguerite0, approved by voice

Minutes of previous meeting: Jeanne (CF) was not present (delete), Jane Miller was present (add); motion made to approve w/corrections by Jeanne/Helen, approved by voice.

DECISIONS MADE:

- Motion made by Marguerite that we add a 655 _7 Juvenile kits and strip out juvenile kits as a subdivision, seconded by Jon. Approved.
- Motion made to approve by Donna that we retain Mummy films, Our Gang films & Bowery Boy films as local genre headings coded as 655_7|2local, seconded by Jeanne. Approved.

Current business:

<u>Sierra</u>: overview-- customize the dashboard by individual logins; these logins will be redone in May, functions tied to individual logins, macros may not move over, templates should. InnView not available yet, timeline--June switch, but must be ready to go live-- lots of testing yet to be done.

IUG

cataloging enhancements-- 2,5,7,8,13,16,17 voted on

Acq enhancements-- 5,6,9,11,12,17,21,22 voted on

Reports enhancements-- 4

Consortia enhancements--6,9,10

Serials enhancements--4

Reindexing: on hold, waiting to see if we can do it ourselves in Sierra.

<u>RDA update</u>: LoC implementation date is 3/31/13. GMD and 336, 337, 338 fields will need further discussion by committee. Continue to strip 336-338 fields until further discussion at next meeting. Keep the GMD in the 245 field.

Web Dewey: available for use, 2-9 users--one log-in for all users. Please remember to log out when not using.

Local free-floating subdivision: the committee did not approve either |v Young adult fiction or |v Young adult literature as subdivisions. Committee agreed that a local subject heading of "young adult literature" could be added; this would enable staff and customers to keyword and/or advance search in those areas and it would be consistent with the already existing |v Young adult fiction. It could be coded as: 655 _7 Young adult literature. Donna will take this back to the LEPMPL staff for their input/approval.

<u>Juvenile kits:</u> as a free-floating subdivision, not authorized at this time (140 entries). Create a 655_7 Juvenile kits. [2local. Motion made by Marguerite that we add a 655_7 Juvenile kits and strip out juvenile kits as a subdivision, seconded by Jon. Approved.

<u>LC & LCGFT changes</u>: canceled genre films, i.e. Zorro films become Swashbuckler films. Julie will be stripping out the genre headings from the list. There are three exceptions which we will code as 655_7 Mummy films.|2local; 655_7 Bowery Boys films.|2local; 655_7 Our Gang films.|2local. Motion made to approve by Donna that we retain Mummy films, Our Gang films & Bowery Boy films as local genre headings coded as 655_7|2local, seconded by Jeanne. Approved. Julie will work on the list, deleting invalid genre headings.

Theatrical trailers: being added to LEPMPL dvds in the 856 field, do not delete.

Adjourned: 12:30pm

Next meeting: May 11, 2012 at Menomonie.

Topics for discussion: Sierra, samples of RDA, revisit Young Adult Literature genre heading.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Donna Swenson.